

OVERVIEW AND WORK WITH RENOVA:

With a background in civil engineering, interest in learning languages, and solid experience in the construction industry, Leo always strives for excellence. Leo has acquired invaluable construction knowledge working on a multitude of project types and sizes, as well as acting as a Project Engineer, Superintendent, Project Manager, Project Director, and Owner's Representative. In addition, his mark in the Silicon Valley ranges as far north as San Francisco/Oakland, and as far south as Santa Cruz/Monterey.

Currently a board member at his kids' high school PTSA, an assistant women's soccer coach, and former volunteer firefighter/EMT, Leo takes the time to participate in volunteering activities, mentor the younger generations and be an active member of his community.

Leo is the Founder and active Principal for RENOVA, and ensures that our Core Values are part of every project RENOVA takes on.

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS AND EXPERIENCE:

- ❖ AXIS CONDOMINIUMS (San Jose, CA)
650,000 SF (22 stories, 3,329 condo units, 3-story underground garage)
- ❖ KNIGHT MANAGEMENT CENTER (Stanford, CA)
360,000 SF (new campus, eight buildings, sitework, LEED Platinum)
- ❖ RIVER VIEW MULTI-FAMILY APARTMENTS (San Jose, CA)
1.1 MSF (1,308 luxury apartment units, five buildings, sitework)
- ❖ 400 CASTRO OFFICE BUILDING (Mountain View, CA)
370,000 SF (six stories, 4.5-story underground garage, warm shell)
- ❖ SUPERMICRO BLDG 23 WAREHOUSE (San Jose, CA)
210,000 SF (new tilt-up warehouse with office space, LEED Gold)
- ❖ AQUA VIA APARTMENTS (Oakland, CA)
180,000 SF (eight stories, 100 apt units, concrete moment-frame)
- ❖ SIEMENS OFFICE & LABS RELOCATION (Mountain View, CA)
125,000 SF (office, electronics labs, Clean Room, cafeteria, LEED Gold)
- ❖ W.L. GORE SILICON VALLEY PLANT (Santa Clara, CA)
69,000 SF (tenant improvements with 10kSF Clean Room, labs, office)
- ❖ SC-11 DATA CENTER UPGRADE (Santa Clara, CA)
12,000 SF (added CRUs, electrical upgrade, major shutdown planning)
- ❖ ADEPT TECH. OFFICE CONSOLIDATION (San Ramon, CA)
50,000 SF (office, electronics/robotics labs, testing areas, warehouse)
- ❖ WESTERN DIGITAL SEISMIC UPGRADE (Fremont, CA)
75,000 SF (buttress foundations/drilled piers next to fab in operation)
- ❖ BOLB, INC. R&D FACILITY (Livermore, CA)
3,500 SF (warehouse H-5 facility, MOCVD reactors, R&D space)



LEO RENOVA TO, LEED AP
Lead Construction Manager
Principal, RENOVA
(www.renovamanager.com)

EDUCATION

M.S. in Civil Engineering, Design/Construction Integration
Stanford University, Palo Alto

B.S. in Civil Engineering
Minors: Mathematics and Music
California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

CERTIFICATIONS

CA License B-1068489
E.I.T. License (XE105962)
LEED BD+C AP (since 2004)
OSHA 30-hour Training

VOLUNTEER WORK

NASA Human Research Institutional Review Board, Community Representative
Assistant Soccer Coach, Branham H.S.
PTSA Treasurer, Branham H.S.
Former Volunteer Firefighter, Santa Clara Co.

LANGUAGES

English, Portuguese, Spanish, Italian

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

RENOVA

2019 – Present

Build Group

2018 – 2019

Technical Builders

2017 – 2018

XL Construction

2015 – 2016

The Irvine Company

2013 – 2015

Turner Construction

2008 – 2013

Webcor Builders

2001 – 2008

QuakeSafe Residential Engineering

2000 – 2001